Licensing Board for the City of Boston

One City Hall Square, Room 809, Boston, Massachusetts 02201
617-635-4170 Fax: 617-635-4742

Non-Hearing Common Victualler & Other Transactions

The Licensing Board will hold an open meeting on Sept. 13, 2018 at 10:00 A.M.

The following have applied for a new Common Victualler License at a previously licensed
location.

SMS Noodle Company d/b/a Wens Noodle, 144 Tremont Street, Boston, MA 02111. Described

as; kitchen and dining area; 44 seats. To be managed by Gengrui Zhong, between the hours of
11:00 AM - 10:00 PM.

The following holders of a Common Victualler License are applying to make changes to their
exsiting license.

La Colombe Torefaction, Inc., 745 Atlantic Avenue, Boston, MA 02111. Change of manager
From — Stacy Novak, To — Timothy Mensel. LB-1263649

La Colombe Torefactionm, Inc., 29 Northern Avenue, Boston, MA 02114. Change of manager
From — Stacy Novak, To — Erin Maguire. LB-337710 ~




The Following have applied for a changes to the Dormitory Licenses to be voted on Sept. 13,
2018.

Commonwealth Realty Trust d/b/a Bay State College d/b/a Garden Halls Residences, 125
Commonwealth Avenue, Boston, MA. 02116 have petitioned to change the d/b/a From: Bay
State College d/b/a Garden Halls Residences To: Educor, Inc. d/b/a Garden Halls Residences,
and secondly, has petitioned to change the manager From: Kate Ackerman To: Craig F.
Pfannenstiehl.

Commonwealth Realty Trust d/b/a Bay State College d/b/a Garden Halls Residences, 127
Commonwealth Avenue, Boston, MA. 02116 have petitioned to change the d/b/a From: Bay
State College d/b/a Garden Halls Residences To: Educor, Inc. d/b/a Garden Halls Residences,
and secondly, has petitioned to change the manager From: Kate Ackerman To: Craig F.
Pfannenstiehl.

Commonwealth Realty Trust d/b/a Bay State College d/b/a Garden Halls Residences, 181
Commonwealth Avenue, Boston, MA. 02116 have petitioned to change the d/b/a From: Bay
State College d/b/a Garden Halls Residences To: Educor, Inc. d/b/a Garden Halls Residences,
and secondly, has petitioned to change the manager From: Kate Ackerman To: Craig F.
Pfannenstiehl.




